GREEN LAKE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

571 County Road A

Green Lake WI 54941 VOICE: 920-294-4070 FAX: 920-294-4139 Email: glcdhhs@greenlakecountywi.gov



FOX RIVER INDUSTRIES

222 Leffert St. PO Box 69 Berlin WI 54923-0069 VOICE: 920-361-3484 FAX: 920-361-1195 Email: fri@greenlakecountywi.gov

Post Date:

12/4/2024

The following documents are included in the packet for Family Resource Council Meeting held on Monday, December 9, 2024.

- December 9, 2024, Family Resource Council meeting amended agenda.
- June 3, 2024, draft meeting minutes.
- September 9,2024, draft meeting minutes.
- 5-year CCOP Plan



GREEN LAKE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

Office: 920-294-4070 Fax: 920-294-4139 Email: glcdhhs@greenlakecountywi.gov

Green Lake County Family Resource Council Meeting Notice Date: December 9, 2024, Time: 11:30 AM Green Lake County Government Center, 571 County Rd A, UW Extension Training Room, Green Lake WI					
	<u>*AMENDED AGENDA</u>				
Lunch will be served at this meeting. Virtual attendance at meetings is optional. If technical difficulties arise, there may be instances when remote access may be compromised. If there is a quorum attending in person, the meeting will proceed as scheduled. This agenda gives notice of a meeting of the Family Resource Council. It is possible that individual members of other governing bodies of Green Lake County government may attend this meeting for informative purposes. Members of the Green Lake County Board of Supervisors or its committees may be present for informative purposes but will not take any formal action. A majority or a negative quorum of the members of the Green Lake County Board of Supervisors and/or any of its committees may be present at this meeting. See State ex rel. Badke v. Vill. Bd. of Vill. of Greendale, 173 Wis.2d 553, 578, 494 N.W. 2d 408 (1993).	 Call to Order Certification of Open Meeting Law Pledge of Allegiance Introductions Minutes (63/24, 99/24) Housing Coalition update & *possible discussion-Nichol Wienkes Discussion & *Possible Action on 5-year CCOP plan Discussion Action on Programs/Policies Coordinated Services Teams Children's Community Options Program Birth to Three CCS (Comprehensive Community Service) Program /CLTS Health Unit – Maternal Child Health Update All Coordinates for WI Youth Appearances Christine Anne Domestic Abuse Services Circuit Court ESU/Child Support Libraries School Districts School Dis				

Please note: Meeting area is accessible to the physically disabled. Anyone planning to attend who needs visual or audio assistance, should contact the County Clerk's Office, 294-4005, not later than 3 days before date of the meeting.

Family Resource Council Meeting

June 3, 2024

The regular meeting of the Family Resource Council meeting was called to order by Sarah Petit at 11:30am on Monday, June 3, 2024, in the UW Extension Room, Green Lake County Government Center, Green Lake WI. The meeting was held in person and via Teams. The requirements of the open meeting law were certified as being met. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Present in person: Isabel Williston- ASTOP, Lacy Dix- Christine Anne Domestic Abuse Center, Rachel Prellwitz- Public Health Officer (left at 12:15), Connie Anderson- Chair & consumer, Gregory Metzler- consumer, Gail Olsonconsumer, Maria Perez- parent, Ann Schnyder- Berlin Area School District, Richard Trochinski- County Board Supervisor, Jenice Mischler- UW Extension, Sheriff Mark Podoll, Carol Hendrickson- Vice Chair & consumer, Harley Reabe- County Board Supervisor.

Present via Teams: Carley Porten- parent.

Absent: Cate Wylie, Judge Mark Slate, Sara Abbott, Bailey Reese-Dowd, Danielle Barron, Tony Beregszazi, Haley Lowney, Craig Larson.

Others present in person: Tara Eichstedt-CST Coordinator, Kate Meyer- CCS/CLTS Coordinator, Sarah Petit-DHHS Admin Unit, Lisa Schiessl, Children & Family Unit Manager, Danielle Viau- CCOP & Birth to 3, Kayla Yonke-DHHS Admin Unit, Shelby Jensen- DHHS ESU Unit Manager, Lauren Olson- GLC Public Health, Eden Martinez, Christina Lyon- Green Lake Library.

Others present via Teams: Jason Jerome- HHS Director, Maria Caballero- W2, Nichol Wienkes-Behavioral Health Unit Manager.

<u>Election of Chair:</u> Secretary Sarah Petit called for nominations for Chair. Sheriff Podoll nominated Connie Anderson. Secretary Petit called for nominations three times. No others nominated. Motion carried with no negative vote. Petit declared Connie Anderson as Chair and Anderson presided over the remainder of the meeting.

<u>Election of Vice Chair:</u> Chair Anderson called for nominations for Vice Chair. Gail Olson nominated Carol Hendrickson. Chair Anderson called for nominations three times. No others nominated. Motion carried with no negative vote. Chair Anderson declared Carol Hendrickson as Vice Chair.

Introductions: Everyone present and via Teams introduced themselves.

<u>Minutes:</u> *Motion/second (Sheriff Podoll/Carol Hendrikson)* to approve the minutes of the 3/4/24 Family Resource Council meeting with no additions or corrections. Board Supervisor Trochinski had one question for the Berlin Area School District. Motion carried with no negative vote.

Discussion/Action on Programs/Policies -

<u>Coordinated Services Teams</u>: Tara Eichstedt reported: working with youth to provide services and supports. Planning is underway for summer youth groups. 16 youth on current case load.

<u>Children's Community Options Program:</u> Danielle Viau reported: supporting one main family.

<u>Birth-Three</u>: Danielle Viau reported: year to date program activity- 25 referrals, 15 active clients, 2 in process, 3 pending.

<u>CCS (Comprehensive Community Services) Program/CLTS:</u> Kate Meyer reported: 40 consumers in the program, this is an increase from the last few months. Regarding CCS consumers being homeless, teams will support families to get connected to services in the area. Teams will continue to provide mental health or/and substance use services. If the distance between the consumer and Green Lake County becomes too great, providers reach out to neighboring counties to provide support. CLTS: When families are enrolled in CLTS, their enrollment travels around the State with them. If a family becomes homeless Green Lake County is responsible to provide services until a permanent address is established. If the geographic distance becomes too great, providers will reach out to other counties to brainstorm solutions.

<u>Health Unit – Maternal Child Health Update:</u> Lauren Olson reported: Working with Prairie View Head start on gardening programs. Alliance for WI youth (substance use prevention), new Billboard is up on Hwy 23. Planning to do a second billboard and putting up banners at the County Fair.

Appearances-

<u>Advocap</u>: Connie Anderson reported on the following: Recently had annual meeting. Video was made of services offered and people who have been helped. The video will be used as a tool to show what Advocap is about. Childcare incubator pilot project is in progress. Tanya Markel will provide presentations to groups who want to learn more about Advocap services.

<u>ASTOP</u>: Isabel Williston reported: Working with Berlin Area School District on new prevention education. Seeing an increase in individuals seeking services for medical and legal advocacy and treatment programs.

Boys & Girls Club: None.

Christine Anne Domestic Abuse Services:

Lacy Dix reported: current caseload of 22. Programming with schools will resume in the fall when school starts again. Groups meeting during the summer. Working with Advocap in Berlin. Connecting with Ripon College on programming. Regarding homelessness, shelters must stay mission focused.

<u>Libraries:</u> Christina Lyon (Green Lake Library) reported: the library is a public space and can be used as a warming and cooling shelter during business hours. Wifi is available, provides resources. Discussion followed.

<u>Sheriff</u>: Mental Health Counselor has been hired. Re-opened Bible class. Programs through the phone system is in place, tablets are provided to inmates for a fee. Tablets have apps to assist with stress and anger management.

<u>UW Extension</u>: Financial coaching certification will be completed soon. Any client can be referred for financial topics. Planning Ahead program (end of life planning) is currently taking place at Ripon library, in conjunction with Fond du Lac and Winnebago Counties. The next program is scheduled to start in October. Regarding homelessness, 'Rent Smart' education is offered with Berlin Advocap for renters and landlords. Upcoming events planned for the County Fair and Senior Fair.

Circuit Court: None.

ESU/Child Support: Shelby Jensen reported on: Energy assistance application deadline was 5/15/24. New program for HVAC assistance is open for applications. Families eligible for free or reduced lunches at schools will get Foodshare benefits for the summer. Regarding homelessness, affordable housing is difficult to find, resources are provided to clients. Discussion followed.

School Districts:

Ann Schnyder, Berlin Area School District reported: Last day of school was 5/31/24. Preparing for next school year.

<u>W2:</u>

Maria Caballero reported: Green Lake County residents' applications still go to the Fond du Lac Office. W2 is at the Berlin Library on the first Tuesday of the month. Phone applications available on Thursdays. Programming available: FSET- for individuals to receive training and employment education. Assistance provided with resumes, job interviews and some supportive costs. W2- assists families monetarily while looking for jobs. Assists refugees. Provides training and educational programs.

Committee Discussion

Future meeting date: September 9, 2024, at 11:30 am. Future Agenda Items: Update on Housing Coalition.

<u>Adjourn</u>

Chair Anderson adjourned the meeting at 12:23pm.

Family Resource Council Meeting

September 9, 2024

The regular meeting of the Family Resource Council meeting was called to order by Chair Anderson at 11:33am on Monday, September 9, 2024, in the UW Extension Room, Green Lake County Government Center, Green Lake WI. The meeting was held in person and via Teams. The requirements of the open meeting law were certified as being met. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Present in person: Isabel Williston- ASTOP, Rachel Prellwitz- Public Health Officer, Connie Anderson- Chair & consumer, Gregory Metzler- consumer, Gail Olson- consumer, Maria Perez- parent, Richard Trochinski- County Board Supervisor, Sheriff Mark Podoll, Carol Hendrickson- Vice Chair & consumer, Harley Reabe- County Board Supervisor.

Present via Teams: Carley Porten- parent, Bailey Reese-Dowd-parent.

Absent: Cate Wylie, Judge Mark Slate, Sara Abbott, Danielle Barron, Tony Beregszazi, Haley Lowney, Craig Larson, Lacy Dix, Ann Schnyder, Nichol Wienkes, Kristina Boeck, Robyn Morris, Jenice Mischler.

Others present in person: Kate Meyer- CCS/CLTS Coordinator, Sarah Petit-DHHS Admin Unit, Lisa Schiessl, Children & Family Unit Manager, Danielle Viau- CCOP & Birth to 3, Kayla Yonke-DHHS Admin Unit, Shelby Jensen- DHHS ESU Unit Manager, Lauren Olson- GLC Public Health, Jason Jerome- HHS Director, Karen Winkel-Dishong- Advocap, Chris Kalupa- Berlin Public Library.

Others present via Teams: Marisa Pentek (left at 12:00pm)- W2.

A quorum of the members for the Family Resource Council Committee was not present so no formal action was taken.

Introductions: Everyone present and via Teams introduced themselves.

Discussion/Action on future meeting topics: Jason Jerome explained the need to build agendas with a purpose. Committee member suggested homelessness challenges for a future meeting topic.

Discussion/Action on Programs/Policies -

Coordinated Services Teams: no report.

Children's Community Options Program:

Danielle Viau reported: supporting one main family. Discussion followed.

Birth-Three:

Danielle Viau reported: year to date program activity- 45 referrals, 15 active families in the program, 6 referrals in process. Discussion followed.

CCS (Comprehensive Community Services) Program/CLTS:

Kate Meyer reported: Program follows DHS 36 handbook. The Family Resource Council is the coordinating committee required by CCS guidelines. Kate thanked the committee members for their willingness to participate. CCS has 33 consumers in the program. Surveys will be going

out to consumers in the coming months. Surveys can be sent by mail, email or text options. Committee discussion followed and it was decided to send surveys by email and text. CLTScontinues to grow with 71 families in the program. Discussion followed regarding State funding and budgeting.

<u>Health Unit – Maternal Child Health Update:</u>

Rachel Prellwitz reported: Flu vaccine will be available on 10/8/24 from 1:00pm-3:00pm at the Green Lake County Government Building.

Lauren Olson reported: Alliance for WI Youth- Substance misuse prevention coalition had their first meeting August. The coalition members include law enforcement, schools, HHS staff, libraries, ThedaCare, Christine Anne Center and EMS. The next meeting will be on October 15. Discussion followed.

Appearances-

Advocap:

Karen Winkel-Dishong reported: Funds for educational programs are available (nursing and truck driving programs). There is a waitlist for housing. Homelessness in Green Lake County is increasing. Transportation is also a barrier. Discussion followed.

Traveling clothes closet will be at Boys & Girls Club on 9/18/24 from 3:30pm-5:30pm. Advocap also has clothing vouchers available.

Allegiant Property Management, La Crescent, MN, has a housing voucher program and Advocap can assist with applications.

Connie Anderson reported on the following: Childcare incubator pilot project is in progress. Construction is underway for the childcare incubator pilot project building.

ASTOP: Isabel Williston reported: Increased need for services. Number of clients needing services has doubled in recent months. Counseling service needs have increased. 24/7 crisis line is available. Aurora Hospital recently opened in Fond du Lac and provides forensic exams.

Boys & Girls Club: No report.

Christine Anne Domestic Abuse Services:

Isabel Williston provided an update for Christine Anne Center: Take Back the Night will be 10/9/24 at 6:30pm at the Green Lake High School. Community open house scheduled on 9/19/24 from 8am-6pm at the Christine Anne Center. Looking for volunteers to help move shelters.

Circuit Court:

No report.

ESU/Child Support:

Shelby Jensen reported the adult population continues to increase; family care program has increased. MAPP premiums started in August. Call center volume has increased with about 20,000 calls per month. There's an increase need for Foodshare and interviews for the program are required. Energy Assistance will be done through Advocap this year. Discussion followed.

Libraries:

Chris Kalupa reported: Berlin Library offers space for meetings with clients. A donation was made to the library and a new meeting room is being constructed. Libraries can post/publish information and resources. Early child literacy programs offered. Discussion followed.

School Districts:

No report.

Sheriff:

No report.

UW Extension:

No report.

<u>W2:</u>

Marisa Pentek reported in the Teams chat: currently hiring for an FSET Case Manager position in our Fond du Lac office and also for a Dual FSET & W2 Case Manager in Waushara County who will also cover Green Lake County. There is not a physical office in Green Lake County currently, but W2 does come to the Berlin Library the 1st Tuesday of every month to complete enrollments into our FSET program and meet with current participants.

Committee Discussion

Future meeting date: December 2, 2024, at 11:30 am.

Future Agenda Items: Update on Housing Coalition from Nichol Wienkes, Discussion and action on homelessness challenges.

<u>Adjourn</u>

Chair Anderson adjourned the meeting at 12:33pm.

COUNTY AGENCY CHILDREN'S COMMUNITY OPTIONS PROGRAM (CCOP) FIVE-YEAR PLAN

The County Agency Community Options Program (CCOP) Five-Year Plan must be submitted to the Department of Health Services, Division of Medicaid Services, Bureau of Children's Services for review and approval by **October 1, 2021**. Please complete the step-by-step CCOP Plan instructions detailed below:

A. County Agency Contact Information

Please provide your County Agency CCOP Coordinator's contact information, as indicated below:

County Agency	Name of CCOP Coordinator		
Green Lake County	Danielle Viau		
CCOP Coordinator Phone Number	CCOP Coordinator Fax Number		
920-294-4070	920-294-4139		
CCOP Coordinator Email			
dviau@greenlakecountywi.gov			
County Agency's Street Address	Mailing Address	State	Zip Code
571 County Road A	571 County Road A	WI	54941
Date the Full Plan was Reviewed and Approved by the	(MM/DD/YYYY)		
County CCOP Advisory Committee*	scheduled for 12/09/2024		

*If the county's CCOP advisory committee has not met, please submit the plan without the approval of the committee, and indicate the date of the scheduled CCOP advisory committee meeting.

B. County CCOP Administration

For each numbered item below, please check the box to indicate a brief summary has been completed and any required documentation has been included with the plan submission.

1. County CCOP Operations

- Describe your county agency's proposed CCOP operational policies including guidelines that address costeffectiveness, the CLTS Waiver Program mandate, quality services, and maximum flexibilities in addressing local needs regarding the following activities:
 - Access
 - Intake
 - Assessments

Brief summary: The CCOP Coordinator and CLTS Waiver Coordinator will address referrals for programming following the Children's Community Options Program (CCOP) Procedures Guide for Administering Agencies updated in May, 2024 (P-01780). The statutory and program requirements established in 2015 Act 55, in the biennial budget, which created Wis. Statute 46.272 ,will guide all operations of the program.

2. Estimated number of families that will be assessed and served

Provide an estimated number of families that will be assessed and served utilizing CCOP funds during 2022.

Brief summary: A majority of Children's Long Term Service needs are met through the CLTS Waiver. CCOP funding is used for services not allowed in the Waiver and for families who are not interested in applying for Medicaid, which is a requirement of the Waiver. In 2025, we would anticipate using CCOP funding for approximatley 6-7 families.

Division of Medicaid Services F-01814 (04/2021)

3. Priority for Available Funding

Provide a list of the specific groups, if any, that your county agency will give priority for available funding, including any local cost-effectiveness guidelines, the CLTS Waiver Program mandate, quality services, and maximum flexibilities in addressing local needs.

Brief summary:

4. Outreach Procedures for Children with Disabilities

Provide a description of your county agency's local outreach procedures that will be used to ensure families are informed and aware of the CCOP funding availability. Describe the county agency's operational guidelines to ensure funds are used cost effective manner and are available to children with physical, emotional and developmental disabilities.

Brief summary: Green Lake County's CCOP Coordinator also serves as the Birth to 3 Program Coordinator and as a Support and Service Coordinator (SSC) for CLTS Waiver's along with three other CLTS Waiver SSC's. In addition, on-going collaboration with other employees of Health and Human Services and the Local Education Agencies and other commuity partners including the Family Resource Council provide for opportunities to share information regarding the program and process for referrals. Children must meet the eligibility though the Functional Screen and first be served through Children's Waiver if eligible and the service needed is a covered waiver service.

5. Determining Family Needs

Describe your county agency's local operations and cost effective procedures that will be used to assess and determine the family's needs.

Brief summary: When a family or referral source contacts the Children's Community Options Coordinator to initiate a referral they will be asked what the anticipated need/s of the family is/the reason for the referral. Given that the home and community-based services (HCBS) Medicaid Waiver Program funding must be used first (waiver mandate), the CCOP Case Manager will confer regarding the referral and will determine with the CLTS Waiver Lead on who will complete the Functional Screen. If the service the family may be seeking is not an eligible good or service allowable through waiver, a one-time need or the family is not interested in Medicaid, the CCOP Case Manager will most likely complete the functional screen for eligibility. If eligible, the Deciding Together Guide will be used to facilitate and Individualized Service Plan with outcomes.

6. Methods for Developing/Monitoring Service Plans and Coordinating Services

- Provide a description of the cost-effective methods your county agency will use to develop, coordinate and monitor the provision of quality services and goods to children and families.
- Include your county's local CCOP written policies and procedures and/or other materials to document the coordination with other county or locally administered programs to ensure the CCOP funds are used as the payer of last resort (e.g., the Birth to 3 Program, Children's Long-Term Support [CLTS] Waiver Program, Comprehensive Community Services [CCS], Economic Support programs, Juvenile Justice, child welfare services, Department of Public Instruction school-based services, or other locally funded services).

Brief summary: The CCOP Coordinator will use the CCOP Procedures Guide for Administering Agencies to assure that the funds are used cost-effectively and as the payer of last resort.

7. Methods used to Promote Informal Support and Advocacy Systems

Provide a description of your county agency's methods used to promote cost effective informal support and advocacy systems for families. Include documentation and/or materials that describe your county's methods of enhancing informal supports and advocacy for families with children with disabilities.

Brief summary: The CCOP Coordinator works closely with families to explore all options of funding and resources that are available to them based on the child's disability exploring both their natural and informal supports. The case manager explores all funding resources that may be available to children with disabilities including but not limited to: SSI, Katie Beckett, VEYO Medical Transportation, Badgercare, food share and WIC. Other referrals made for advocacy and support may include Children and Youth with Special Health Care Needs and the CESA 6 Family Engagement Coordinator.

8. County's CCOP Monitoring Methods

Describe the methods that your county agency will use to monitor the cost effectiveness and quality of the CCOP operations. Include documentation and/or materials that describe your county agency's CCOP monitoring protocols.

Brief summary: The CCOP Coordinator will apply the CCOP Procedures Guide for Administering Agencies that the State Provides to assure that the funds are used cost-effectively. The CCOP Coordinator will work closely with the CLTS SSC's to assure children referred for CLTS needs are being served by the appropriate program. The CCOP Coordinator will share information regarding the status of the program at the quarterly Family Resource Council meetings. On-going communication between the CCOP Cordinator and Waiver SSC's will take place to assure that the children are first being served through waiver (if applicable) prior to using CCOP funding. Service Plans will be reviewed to assure there are no other funding resources to meet the families needs.

9. County CCOP Advisory Committee

The County CCOP Advisory Committee shall include, but is not limited to, the following members:

- A. **Parents/guardians of children with disabilities** including, if possible, parents/guardians from families that participate in the CCOP. To the maximum extent possible, the parents/guardians will represent various disabilities, racial, and ethnic groups in the service area. Parents/guardians of children with disabilities shall represent a majority of the committee membership.
- B. **County agency representatives** under Wis. Stats. §§ 46.23, 51.42, 51.437, 46.215, or 46.22, school districts, and local health departments, as defined in Wis. Stat. § 250.01(4). At least one of the committee members selected under this section shall be a person providing community social services to children with disabilities who are eligible for the program.
- C. **Providers** of social or educational services to children who have disabilities, other than the providers specified in section B

In the box below, please provide a brief summary of your county's CCOP Advisory Committee, including a description of the following details:

- Role of the county's CCOP Advisory Committee and its members
- Frequency of the CCOP Advisory Committee meetings
- Any other information about the activities of the Advisory Committee

If you have attached separate documentation or materials that provides this information, please indicate "Attached" in the box below.

Brief summary: The CCOP advisory committee is the Green Lake County Family Resource Council (FRC) which meets quarterly.

A copy of the Bylaws of the Family Resource Council is Attached. The membership list is attached.

List all members of the county's CCOP Advisory Committee and all relevant details on the membership roster detailed on Item 10, Page 5.

10. County Children's Community Options Program Advisory Committee Membership Roster

Complete the County CCOP Advisory Committee Roster below. Identify the CCOP Advisory Committee Chairperson and include each member's name, affiliation, address, phone number and email address. You may attach your local County CCOP Advisory Committee roster, if it contains all the information listed below.

Name	Affiliation	Complete Address, Phone, Email
	Chairperson	

11. CCOP Five-Year Plan Preliminary Approval and Submission to DHS

Your county's CCOP plan must be reviewed and receive preliminary approved by your local CCOP Advisory Committee prior to submitting the CCOP Plan to the Department of Health Services (DHS).

Please submit this completed CCOP Plan and all supporting documentation via email to the Bureau of Children's Services, at: <u>DHSCLTS@dhs.wisconsin.gov</u> by **October 1, 2021**. Please include the following information in the subject line of your email message: "2022 CCOP Five-Year Plan for Green Lake County

CCOP Advisory Committee

NAME	TERM ENDS	ADDRESS
Connie Anderson	4/20/2026	Chairperson/consumer, Berlin, WI 54923
Lacy Dix	4/14/2025	Christine Ann Center, Green Lake, WI 54941
Danielle Barron	4/20/2026	Parent, Berlin, WI 54923
Tony Beregszazi	4/14/2025	Advocap, Fond du Lac, WI
Maria Perez	4/20/2026	Parent, Berlin, WI 54923
Kristina Boeck	4/20/2026	Parent, Berlin, WI 54923
Sara Abbot	4/14/2025	Parent, Berlin, WI 54923
Ann Schnyder	4/20/2026	Berlin School District, Berlin, WI 54923
Gregory Metzler	4/17/2025	Consumer, Green Lake, WI 54941
Robyn Morris	4/20/2026	Parent, Berlin, WI 54923
Gail Olson	4/14/2025	Consumer, Green Lake, WI 54941
Marisa Pentek	4/14/2025	W2, Fond du Lac, WI
Mark Podoll	Employee	571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI 54941
Carly Porten	4/20/2026	Parent, Green Lake, WI 54941
Rachel Prellwitz	Employee	571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI 54941
Bailey Reese-Dowd	4/14/2025	Parent, Berlin, WI 54923
Mark Slate	Employee	571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI 54941
Richard Trochinski	4/20/2026	County Board Supervisor, Berlin, WI 54923
Craig Larson	4/14/2025	Consumer, Princeton, WI 54968
Isabel Williston	4/14/2025	ASTOP, Fond du Lac, WI
Carol Hendrickson	4/20/2026	Consumer, Green Lake, WI 54941
Shelby Jensen	Employee	571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI 54941
Jason Jerome	Employee	571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI 54941
Kate Meyer	Employee	571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI 54941
Danielle Viau	Employee	571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI 54941
Harley Reabe	4/20/2026	County Board Supervisor, Green Lake, WI 54941
Cate Wylie	Employee	571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI 54941
Lisa Schiessl	Employee	571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI 54941
Nichol Wienkes	Employee	571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI 54941